)‘ — RP-Sanjiv Goenka

ﬂh‘ Group

Growing Legacies

April 24, 2019

The Manager,

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
‘Exchange Plaza’, C-1,

Block G,

Bandra- Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East),

MUMBAI - 400 051

Symbol : SAREGAMA EQ

The Listing Department
BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI - 400 001

Scrip Code : 532163

Sub.: Intimation regarding loss of share certificates

2 I
o

The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range,
KOLKATA - 700 001

Scrip Code: 017177

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed the letter dated 24.04.2019 received from the Company’s
RTA MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited vide their e-mail dated 24.04.2019 (copy attached as
proof of the date of receipt of information by the Company) regarding loss of share certificates.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For SAREGAMA INDIA LIMITED

Kamana Khetan
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Encl.: A/a

SAREGAMA India Limited, 33, Jessore Road, Dum Dum, Kolkata - 700 028, India.
Tel : +91 33 2551 2984 Fax : +91 33 2550 0817 Web: www.saregama.caom

CIN: L22213WB1946PLCO14346 Email ID; saregama@rp-sg.in



CO SEC

From: mcssta@rediffmail.com on behalf of MCSSTA <mcssta@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:35 AM

To: CO SEC

Cc: dibyendumukherjee

Subject: Notice dated 24.04.2019

Attachments: Notice_dated_24.04.2019.pdf; Letter.pdf

Madam,

Please see the attachments

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.
383 Lake Gardens 1st Floor
KOLKATA - 700045

033-40724051/4052/4053
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